



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

October 27, 2008

Mr. Brian Aglukark
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 141
Arviat, NU X0C 0E0
Email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: Outstanding NPC Conformity Reviews

Dear Mr. Aglukark:

Following is a list of outstanding conformity determinations required from the Nunavut Planning Commission.

1BR-CUL0008 – Barrick Gold Corporation – Renewal Application
Forwarded to NPC on September 10, 2008
2nd request to NPC forwarded on October 20, 2008

2BE-KIG0812 – Areva Resources Inc. – Amendment to drill within 30 meters of high water mark
Forwarded to NPC on October 21, 2008

2BM-ULU0008 – Zinifex Canada Inc. – Renewal
Forwarded to NPC on August 21, 2008

3BC-AFP---- Canadian Museum of Nature – New Application
Forwarded to NPC on October 6, 2008

3BC-AHI---- Canadian Space Agency – New Application
Forwarded to NPC on June 6, 2008
2nd request to NPC on September 30, 2008
3rd request to NPC on October 23, 2008

3BC-COA---- Environment Canada – New Application
Forwarded to NPC on July 29, 2008
2nd request to NPC October 6, 2008

8BW-CLY---- Qikiqtaaluk Corporation – New Application

Forwarded to NPC on August 15, 2008

Notice received October 24, 2008, from NPC, that they are still waiting on response from the applicant.

Your earliest response would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

Cc: Sharon Ehaloak, Executive Director, NPC
Dionne Filiatrault, Executive Director, NWB